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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON
Kent News Building

o

BEJLOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
corner Cross and Cannon Sts. First
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
. Chestertown — VICINITY OF Kent
STATE COUNTY
- Md,
" [PICLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—_DISTRICT —_PUBLIC . 2 OCCUPIED —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
L BUILDINGI(S) X PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —PARK
__STRUCTURE. —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL —PRIVATE RESIDENCE
. —SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS X_YES: RESTRICTED 2N Béai pLs, —GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
—BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY EDTHER
EJOWNER OF PROPERTY
name Kent Publishing Inec, 301-778-2011

~_Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER
. ~ .
Cross and Cannon

CITY. TOWN STATE, zl1p code
hestertown ___ VICINITY OF Md. 21620
B LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber 3: WHG 10

COURTHOUSE. Office of the County Clerk Folio #: 163
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. -

STREET & NUMBER L ,
Kent vounty Courth ouse

e oW Chestertown h‘s(;.m.rs
ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
none Known
DATE
. —FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE
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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION ) CHECK ONE CHECK ONE .
—EXCELLENT msumoan&lﬂg —UNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
—GOooD —RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE___
XFAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The former Methodist Protestant Church is a 23 storey American
pond brick building that is crying for repair and restoration. :
While a church it probably was only 1 storey with possibly

o)
4 gallery.

The Cross St. entrance to the present KRent News Bullding was
obviously the church's main entrance and has recently been
"remodeled"”. Above it is a 19th century adaptation of a
Palladian window, minus the central arch. 4t has an ornamented
linteél, is shuttered. The central portion is docuble hung 6/6
and the flanking sides are double hung 2/2. OUn either side of
the door way are large, U/9 double hung shuttersed windows.

At either corner of the Cross St. facade and Cannon St. side
are brick pilasters. On the frent the cornice returns on these.
The bargeboard is one with sawn decoratiouns.

The rear (or parking lot) side of the building has 2 small
wiridows in the peak of the gable which are now boarded up. .
The bargeboard is similar to that of Goss St. An outshot 1

centrally located in the rear and was obviously related to the
interior sanctuaryy having one shutter wide window# in each slde.

The north, or Cannon St., side is 4 bays with 3 brick vesz;sial
buttre“ﬁeq«b#+m&en each window. The second ”laor contains 4
6/6 double hung windows directly up to the cornice, also with
sawn decorations. The first floor, from left to _laht. has 2
6/6 souble hung '-.‘.fin“ows. a door with new brick work surrounding
it, and another 6/6 double hung window. The first floor windows
have cantilevered bricks dDUVﬁ them. Directly over the central
buttress is a stuccoed chimney with a Victorian chimney pot.

The roof is of strips of tin.

Only a small protion of the south sic ie is visible due to an
“Q*L‘an, but one can see the 4 bb ; with windowes direetly up..to
the cornice, and the 3 vestigial buttresses.

S
e
|7

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 X AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1800-1699 —ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY —_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING —MuUsIC __THEATER
X 1800-1899 — COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT — PHILOSOPHY —_TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1829-1830 BUILDER/ARCHITECT nkrown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

st red, the present Kent News Building would be a handsome

ion of its period to the town. Externally one can see that
1t was a church with its outshot at the rear (related to the
sanctuary) and the adapted Palladian window. The interior has
been cut up into many small rooms and oSfices for the news

offices,

The first Methodist Mee “iﬂg rouse in town, built in 1803,

then housed all the town's Methodists. ilowever, a schism later

developed and the Methodist Protestants built their own church
. here, and remained “o=wamissies until the end of the 19th century.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EEMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Fred G. Usilton's "History of Kent County" and history of Chestertown

fAlstory of K.C., shows old photo of Kent New Bldg. with 4 windows
on Cannon St. side. o

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ELJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

parallelogrdm 91'8" x 55°'

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
b'r:nnlng western most cormer Cross and “annon and at eastern most
COPHOF'Oi lot #93, extending sw along Cross to a point 64°'10"
measuring from east corner of old Cnurch Building. Then at ‘right
angles with Cross and in nw direction parallet with Cannon a distance
of 55', then in ne direction and parallel with Cross 63'10" +to
Cannon. Then by and with Cannon 55' to Beginning.
2nd lot- 26'10" by 55° _ -

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY . .

STATE COUNTY o
[E1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Kathleen B. White, Historic Site Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE

Md. Historical Trust,City of Chestertown Sept. 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Md.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights. .

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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KENT NEWS BUILDING corner Cross and Cannon

Harry S. Russell, Rebecca A., wife, and Emerson

R. Russell and Frances R., wife to Kent Publishing
Coe., Inc.

beginning w most corner Cross and Cannon and at
eastern most corner of lot 93, extending sw along
Cross to a point 64'10" measuring from e corner

of old Church Building (now the enterprise Building)
now on the lands hereby conveyed. Then at right
angles with Cross and in nw direction parallel with
Cannon, a distance of 55'; then in ne direction

and parallel with Cross 64'10" to Cannon, then by
and with Cannon 55' to beginning, the same being a
part of lot 93,

and also the attached part

beginning at a point found by measuring in a sw
direction 64'10" from e corner of old MP Church
Building (now known as the Enterprise Building)
located at corner of Cross and Cannon and extending
from the point in a sw direction with and parallel
to Cross 26'10" thence at right angles with Cross
and in nw direction with and parallel to Cannon
55', then in ne direction and parallel to Cross
26'10", then in SE direction and parallel with
Cannon 55' to beginning.

26'10" x 55' which with lst lot makes a parallelo-
gram 91'8" x 55°'.

L. Bates Russell, Jr. and Inez Russell, executors

of will of L. Bates Russell, Sr., deceased (EE 1/297)
to Harry S. Russell and Emerson R. Russell, house
and lot known as Enterprise Building lot. $2,000.00.

Charles S. Smith and wife, Emma N., his % undivided
interest to L, Bates Russell, Sr. 1lst piece

Charles S. Smith and wife to Lawrence Bates Russell
2nd piece.

Bd. of County School Commissioners to Charles S. Smith
& L. Bates Russell for $2,625.00., known as the "01ld
Public School, total lot #93.

photo F.G. Usilton History of Kent County, p. 101,

0ld public school and MP Church.

Christ Metholﬁdbrotestant Church of Chestertown to
Board of County School Commissicners.$2,500.00.

The Chestertown Story - Oct. 513, 1956 Program states
Methodist Protestant Church organized July 13, 1827.
First church erented31829 Cross and Cannon, today the
home of the Kent News. [F.G. Usilton, History of

Kent County refers to the new MP Church dedicated

1/30/1859 and thoroughly repaired in 1878

Geo, W. Thomas to Trustees of Associated Methodist
Church, 1lst lot #93, 50' sq.,bldgs. $100.00.
Joseph Kennard & Dorcas K.(Darkey Carter) to T of
AMPC,2nd part #93, 5' x 50°'.
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. Kent News Building
202 S. Cross Street, Chestertown
1877 Lake, Griffing & Stevenson Atlas
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202 S. Cross Street, Chestertown
Sanborn Maps
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Kent News Building
202 S. Cross Street, Chestertown
Sanborn Maps
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Kent News Building
202 S. Cross Street
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